Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102900

(b)(3)

From: | |

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 11:29 AM

To:

Subject: RE - - ~SEERETHHGRECTO USA FVEY (b)(1)

Classgification: SECRETL//TK//REL TO UBA, FVEY

Classified By: | (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

Thank you. I fixed it and reposted but did not send an e-mail.

Respectfull,

(b)(1)

(b)(3)
From | (b)(3)
Se?t: Friday, August 12, 2016 11:22 AM ‘
T
Szbject: RE - SECREFHFKHREEFO-HSA—FEY— (b)(1)

(b)(3)

Clagsification: SECRET//TI//REt—Fo—HSAT—FVEY

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declaggify On: 25X1, 20661231

(U) Small typo, please change “with” to “will in the top left box regarding the Falcon.

dhank you,

Frornﬂ \ (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:51 AM

Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102900



Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102900

To (b)(3)
Cc
Subject: R - SECRET/ Tk HREEFSHSATVET— (b)(1)

Clagsification: SEEREFAAFARET—TOUSE, FVEY

Classified By:| | (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declaggify On: 25X1, 20661231

signed off on this late last night. The TIER is 2016-03168. The logo and

description is posted.

Respectfull,

From: (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, August US, :

To

Cc

Subjec SECRET//TR//RECTO USA, TVEY — (b)(1)
(b)(3)

Classification: SECREEAAFAIRET— P58 —TFVRT

Classified By (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

(U) D
and approval to release via TIER for NRO-coord. (b)(1)

dhank you,

Classification :—SECREF/AFIFARET—F—TSA—FVE—

Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102900



Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102900

Classification: —SECREF I RET—FCTSE—FVEYF

Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102900
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